
Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: Viamed Ltd has received the order RBLN400229007 dated 2025-04-28
DUMMYBUYERTRANSACTIONS (WIRRAL UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <wih-
tr.DummyBuyerTransactions@nhs.net>

Tue, Apr 29, 2025 at 2:59
PM

To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Good Afternoon Aqib,

 

Thank you for your email.

 

I have now amended the price on our copy of the PO to £56.70 each.  Please proceed with this order.

 

Kind Regards,

 

Ruth Summers
Buyer – Clinical Team

 

Procurement

Direct dial: 0151 482 7592

Internal extension: 5045
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From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 28 April 2025 16:55
To: DUMMYBUYERTRANSACTIONS (WIRRAL UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <wih-tr.DummyBuyerTransactions@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: Viamed Ltd has received the order RBLN400229007 dated 2025-04-28

 

  This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

[Quoted text hidden]

************************************************************************************** ******************************

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:
i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and
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ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to do so is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHSmail is approved for
exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail – NHSmail Support
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